CRCNA 29 March 14, 2015 Meeting

Opened at 11 with the service prayer

Observance of Clean time: Ty P 20 years

Minutes approved with the amendment of Ty was present

Admin Reports

Mike P Chair

CRCNA report March 14, 2015 Chair's report

The subcommittees seem to be doing great!

I attended the registration, H&H and F&E subcommittee meetings this month. I will let the respective committees report the specifics but I can say that things are moving in a positive direction!

We have received a few theme and logo submissions. Hopefully, we will have several more before the deadline. I hope each of us can announce the theme and logo contest at every opportunity.

I have been really encouraged at how often I have heard the pancake breakfast being announced at meetings! Let's keep it up!

I am planning to take a quick trip to the storage after this meeting. I hope a few of you can join me.

Remember that we agreed to move the meeting time up to 10:30am in April.

In loving Service,

Mike P.

Bruce B Vice Chair

March 2015 CRCNA XXIX Vice Chair Report

I do not have anything to report on this month. The snow storms kept me from attending some of the subcommittee meetings that I had planned on attending. I will see some of you this month at subcommittee meetings.

Ray L Secretary

No report

Greg G Treasurer: Balance \$8047.00

Liaison Reports

BFE Not Present

Mile High Joann D

Boulder Vanessa

Mountains West Not Present

Off the Wall Cathy

Pikes Peak Ty P

Southern Not Present

Serenity Unlimited Not Present

Sub Committee Reports

H&H Coy P

H&H Committee Report – 3/14/15

The H&H Committee met on Sunday, March 1st. There were four people in attendance. We discussed the budget, which I will be presenting here today and the option of having a dessert bar the Friday night of the convention. We all agreed that a dessert bar would be fun and I have inquired with the hotel on what we would be able to get at \$10 to \$15 a person. Since we last met, the reservation site has been created and released. As of last night, we have a total of 60 room nights sold. This is a great start but let's keep getting the word out there that reservations can now be made for CRCNA 29. I have also submitted the direct bill application. We should hear back on this in about a month.

Per our contract, we will receive one complimentary suite from Thursday to Sunday. I was thinking that we should use this suite as an office for CRCNA. The suites at The Westin are two rooms, one with a bed and one with a dining table set up. This might be a good place for the Treasurer to count money or even for storage. However, we could always make a decision after we do the walk through.

The H&H Committee has decided to hold our meetings the first Sunday of every month at 6:30 at The Village Inn at Colorado and Mexico. I have added these meetings to the Regional Calendar.

In Service,

Coy P

Programs Jim M

Programs Subcommittee CRCNA XXIX

The subcommittee met on Sunday, February 22, 2015 with 7 addicts present.

The committee continues to listen to cds for main speakers. We sent out Call for Speaker fliers to a few regions and areas throughout the US and Canada. We hope to receive cds from these fliers.

We've received one bid thus far for tapers. Vice Chair Helen F. continues to seek 2 or more bids. She will put together a spread sheet comparing each bid and bring it to the committee to be voted on. The bids will be given a letter A, B. C or D so that all bids will be anonymous to the committee.

We looked at the budget provided from CRCNA XXVIII to review. We had a question around tapers. In previous years there has not been a budget to provide rooms and travel expenses for the tapers. Being aware, tapers are vendors and traditionally vendors have paid their own way do we need to consider adding a line item for this. I am aware that last year one of the bids asked for CRCNA to cover the cost of their room and some travel expenses. We expect this taper to bid again and want to be ready with no surprises. The committee is just looking for direction.

We have finalized out time line and are ready to submit it.

Our subcommittee meetings have been placed on the regional calendar for the remainder of the CRCNA XXIX season. We will be meeting the last Sunday of each month at 2:30 pm. At 4533 Centerplace Dr. in Greeley. Our next meeting will take place on Sunday, March 29, 2015.

ILS

Jim M.

P&D Adam C

Print & Display March Report

Not much to report this month, received notice that no pancake breakfast flyers had made it to like high area monthly meeting and was asked by F&E chair Vale A. to print 100 more copies so that everyone could take them to their areas.

P&D Chair,

Adam C.

F&E Vale A

F&E REPORT – March 14, 2015

Please find a list of events with some approximate and confirmed dates in the below budget. We will continue to report the status of each event as information becomes available. The next F&E meeting is scheduled for March 16th, 2015 at 7pm at IHOP on 1595 S Colorado Blvd, Denver CO.

Pancake Breakfast

April 25th, 2015/8am at 3500 S Logan St, Denver

\$1,500 (same budget as last year) Movie in the Park Last weekend in May, Boulder area \$800 CRRMCO selling s'mores kits June 20th, 2015, evening at Leadville, CO \$300 Lakeside June 26th, 2015/6pm at the amusement park \$1,000 (same budget as last year) Poker Run July, Conifer clubhouse \$800 Western Dance/Karaoke August, Off The Wall area \$1000 (this event is in lieu of the barn dance) Mexican Dinner & Bingo September, Pikes Peak area \$500 (same budget as last year) Skate Event October at 5353 W 64th Ave, Arvada CO 80003 \$500 Raffle/Quilt @ CRCNA \$500 (same budget as last year) Friday night @ CRCNA

DJ, dance, decorations, crowns, photo booth

\$1,300

Saturday night @ CRCNA

NA idol, poker tournament, game room, silent disco, art show

\$1,000

GRAND TOTAL: \$9,200

This amount is \$1,500 more than last year but includes 2 extra events and several additional events at CRCNA. We believe that we can save money by utilizing as many resources within our fellowship as possible.

Merchandise Darrin M (No report)

Registration Michelle W

CRCNA 29 Registration Report

03/12/15

The Registration subcommittee met on 2/14/15. There were 8 members present.

We discussed package pricing for registration. Because meal prices have gone up we thought packages might be incentive to buy banquet tickets. We talked about our registration prices changing three times before the convention, and that it may be too complicated. Also, alot of people buy banquet tickets for the seats and the social aspect, and that the prices most likely won't discourage people from purchasing them.

We decided to do day passes for \$20.00 each.

We discussed the budget and looked at several past registration swag bags and came to the conclusion that we can significantly reduce the budget. The committee feels the money can be better spent carrying the message rather than on things people will never use.

Finally, our next meeting will be held 03/14/15 at 8085 S. Hampden at 6:30pm. We moved April's meeting to 04/16/15 because of unity day.

In loving service,

Michelle W.

Web Autumn K

Web has no budget. The convention is registered and on na.org events page.

H&I Ben S

Greetings!!!

H&I is off to an excellent start. All of our committee positions have been filled! And we have alot of eager service junkies joining us to help out! The biggest attraction for people to the CRCNA H&I Committee is that it is a way to do H&I work even if you are on probation/parole, and with any amount of cleantime! So if anyone ever says they are waiting to do H&I til they have the time off paper or cleantime to serve, give them my number!!!!!

Just so everyone knows,

Ryan B. - VC

TJ R . - Secretary

Amber B. - Female outreach Coordinator

Jacob P. jails contact

Chris D. Male outreach

We met at our last snowy committee meeting and set a timeline for goal achievement. We also discussed our budget. We had great success last year with requesting donations of literature, and we also have some books left. With that in mind we are not going to ask for any bump in budget over last year. We will ask for the same amount, and to make the same order.

We are trying to schedule a meeting with Adams County Jail, their drug court judge, myself, and my jail contact Jacob P. in April or May. I will report back upon nailing down that date.

Our facilities calling is scheduled to begin the second Tues of may and continue on every tuesday at 5:30pm at 3901 pinon Boulder co. and So Fresh & So Clean starts at 7. So if you want to come make some dials theres an awesome meeting directly after.

Thats all i have!

ILS,

Ben S.

New Business

Timeline

Unity Day We will have a merchandise table and info.

Old Business

Open Discussion

Next Meeting April 11 @ 10:30 Englewood Library, Perrin Room

Close Meeting